
Finance Committee
Finance Committee Meeting
June 14, 2017
Page |  1

City of Manassas, Virginia
Finance Committee Meeting

AGENDA

Finance Committee Meeting
9027 Center Street

Manassas, VA  20110
Second Floor Conference Room

Wednesday, June 14, 2017

Call to Order - 5:30 p.m.

1. Action Items

1.1 Minutes: May 10, 2017 Finance Committee Meeting
Minutes: May 10, 2017 Finance Committee

1.2 Consideration of Resolution 2017-11-R Amending the FY 2017 Budget by
Budgeting and Appropriating $22,501 of Insurance Reimbursements in the
General Fund
Agenda Statement: Resolution 2017-11-R
Incident Report
Cost Estimate
Resolution 2017-11-R

1.3 Revisions to General Fund Fund Balance Policies of the City of Manassas
Financial Policies #P-2016-01
Agenda Statement: Revisions to Policy #P-2016-01
Backup: Policy Revisions to #P-2016-01

City Manager's Time

Adjournment

1

https://legistarweb-production.s3.amazonaws.com/uploads/attachment/pdf/77926/1-FC_-_May_10_2017.pdf
https://legistarweb-production.s3.amazonaws.com/uploads/attachment/pdf/77997/2-2017-11-R_PW_Cemetery__Wall_Insurance_Reimbursement.pdf
https://legistarweb-production.s3.amazonaws.com/uploads/attachment/pdf/77980/3a-CenterSt_IncidentReport_041617.pdf
https://legistarweb-production.s3.amazonaws.com/uploads/attachment/pdf/77981/3b-Center_street_wall_and_stone_fence.pdf
https://legistarweb-production.s3.amazonaws.com/uploads/attachment/pdf/77982/4-Resolution.pdf
https://legistarweb-production.s3.amazonaws.com/uploads/attachment/pdf/77994/5-Revision_to_Fund_Balance_Section_of_Financial_Policies_P-2016-01.pdf
https://legistarweb-production.s3.amazonaws.com/uploads/attachment/pdf/77995/6-Budget_Policy_Back_Up__P-2016-01.pdf


May 10, 2017 Page 1 5/10/2017

MINUTES OF THE CITY COUNCIL FINANCE COMMITTEE
WEDNESDAY, MAY 10, 2017

SECOND FLOOR CONFERENCE ROOM
CITY HALL - MANASSAS, VA

COMMITTEE MEMBERS PRESENT: Council Member Sheryl L. Bass, Chair
                                                             Vice Mayor Marc T. Aveni
                                                             Council Member Ken D. Elston
                                                             Council Member Pamela J. Sebesky (Alternate)

                               

COMMITTEE MEMBERS ABSENT: N/A
                                                                        

OTHERS PRESENT: City Manager W. Patrick Pate, Deputy City Manager Bryan Foster, Finance 
and Administration Director Paul York, Public Works Director Steve Burke, Police Chief Doug 
Keen, Fire & Rescue Chief Clemons, Assistant to the City Manager & City Clerk Andrea Madden, 
Patricia Richie-Folks Treasurer, Commissioner of the Revenue Doug Waldron, Communications 
Manager Patricia Prince, Airport Operations Specialist Richard Allabaugh and several members 
of the public 

The meeting was called to order at 5:30 p.m. by Chair Sheryl L. Bass.

AGENDA ITEM #1 Approve Minutes of the April 12, 2017 Finance Committee Meeting

A motion was made and seconded to approve the Minutes of the April 12, 2017, Finance 
Committee meeting. The Committee approved (3/0).

AGENDA ITEM #2  Consideration of Resolution 2017-10-R Amending the FY 2017 Budget by 
Budgeting and Appropriating $90,158 of Insurance Reimbursement for Traffic Signal Repair

Steve Burke presented Staff’s recommendation to amend the FY 2017 budget by budgeting and 
appropriating $90,158 of Insurance Reimbursement for Traffic Signal Repair. The Committee 
approved (3/0).  This item will be forwarded to the May 22, 2017, City Council meeting for 
consideration.

2



May 10, 2017 Page 2 5/10/2017

AGENDA ITEM #3  Consideration of Resolution 2017-10-R Amending the FY 2017 Budget by 
Budgeting and Appropriating $12,000 of State Grant Revenue and $3,000 of the Airport Capital 
Projects Fund Balance for Change Order #1 of the Runway 34R Medium Intensity Approach 
Lighting System (MALS-F) Project 

Richard Allabaugh presented Staff’s recommendation to amend the FY 2017 budget by budgeting 
and appropriating $12,000 of State Grant Revenue and $3,000 of the Airport Capital Projects Fund 
Balance for Change Order #1 of the Runway 34R Medium Intensity Approach Lighting System 
(MALS-F) Project. The Committee approved (3/0). This item will be forwarded to the May 22, 
2017, City Council meeting for consideration.

AGENDA ITEM #4  General Fund Status Report

Paul York presented the General Fund Status Report for the third quarter of FY 2017 (period 
ending March 31, 2017). A motion was made and the Committee approved (2/1) to move to the 
City Council, following Finance Committee meeting to further discuss the issue on BPP Tax.
Mr. Elston also suggested for the next Finance Committee meeting consideration for amending the 
General Fund Unassigned Fund Balance Policy.

City Manager’s Time

N/A

The meeting was adjourned at 6:23 p.m. by Chair Sheryl L. Bass.

3



City of Manassas
Finance Committee

9027 Center Street
Manassas, VA  20110

Meeting Date: June 14, 2017

Time Estimate: 2 Minutes

Agenda Title: Consideration of Resolution 2017-11-R Amending the FY 2017 Budget by 
Budgeting and Appropriating $22,501 of Insurance Reimbursements in the 
General Fund

Recommendation: Approve Resolution 2017-11-R

Date Last Considered
by City Council: N/A

Summary and/or
Comments:

A traffic collision damaged the decorative wall and fence at the Manassas 
Cemetery on Center Street on May 16, 2017.  Insurance reimbursements 
for damage repair have been received for $22,501 and will be used by 
Public Works to acquire new stone block, wrought iron fence, street light, 
and installation.  

This resolution will budget and appropriate $22,501 of Insurance 
Reimbursements in the General Fund.

Board – Committee – or 
Commission Reviewed: N/A

Fiscal Impact: $22,501 – Public Works Insurance Reimbursements

Staff Contact: Steve Burke, Public Works Director
sburke@manassasva.gov
(703) 257-8476

4



5



6



7



8



9



10



11



12



13



14



15



RESOLUTION 2017-11-R

Adopted:

BE IT RESOLVED by the Council of the City of Manassas meeting in regular session this 26th

day of June, 2017, that the following funds be budgeted and appropriated as shown.

ACCOUNT NO.      AMOUNT
GENERAL FUND
Revenue:
10098825-318435 Insurance Reimbursements - Public Works $                 22,501

Expenditure:
10042507-462000 PW - Jobs for Others - Supplies $ 22,501

For: Insurance Reimbursement for Traffic Collison Damage to Cemetery

This resolution shall take effect upon its passage.

Harry J. Parrish II MAYOR
      On Behalf of the City Council 

        of  Manassas, Virginia
ATTEST:

__________________________________
Andrea P. Madden                      City Clerk

16



City of Manassas

Finance Committee
9027 Center Street

Manassas, VA  20110

Meeting Date: June 14, 2017

Time Estimate: 15 Minutes

Agenda Title: Revisions to General Fund Fund Balance Policies of the City of Manassas 
Financial Policies #P-2016-01

Recommendation: Revise City of Manassas Financial Policies #P-2016-01

Date Last Considered
by City Council:

City Council Meeting – August 10, 2015 (Adopted City of Manassas 
Financial Policies #P-2016-01)

Summary and/or
Comments:

On August 10, 2015, City Council adopted financial policies including 
policies related to revenue, budget, capital improvement planning, debt, 
general fund fund balance, cash management, investment, and reporting.  
At its May 10, 2017 meeting, the Finance Committee requested that Staff 
bring the portion of the larger policy document related to general fund 
fund balance back to the Committee for review.  

Staff has reviewed GFOA best practices and discussed the proposed 
changes with the City’s auditors and financial advisors.  Staff believes the 
changes below will be viewed favorably by the credit rating agencies.  

 level of general fund unassigned fund balance – change level from
13% to 15% range to 15%

 calculation of general fund unassigned fund balance – change 
from using actual operating revenues of same year to using the 
higher of actual operating revenues of the same year or budgeted 
operating revenues of the next year   

Board – Committee – or 
Commission Reviewed: N/A

Fiscal Impact: $0

Staff Contact: Diane V. Bergeron, Acting Finance Director
dbergeron@manassasva.gov
(703) 257-8272 17



18



19



20


	Finance Committee Agenda
	2016-520 - Minutes: May 10, 2017 Finance Committee
	2016-522 - Agenda Statement: Resolution 2017-11-R
	2016-522 - Incident Report
	2016-522 - Cost Estimate
	2016-522 - Resolution 2017-11-R
	2016-523 - Agenda Statement: Revisions to Policy #P-2016-01
	2016-523 - Backup: Policy Revisions to #P-2016-01

